

MARK D. RASCH

301.547.6925 | MDRasch@gmail.com - Washington, DC

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/raschcyber>

SUMMARY: Experienced cybersecurity and data privacy attorney and policy wonk who created the U.S. DOJ computer crime unit and cyber-forensics practice, and investigated and prosecuted high-profile computer hacker cases including *US v. Robert Morris* (Cornell Internet worm), Kevin Mitnick, Kevin Poulsen, Chelsea/Bradley Manning (WikiLeaks), and Philip Markoff (Boston Craigslist killer) cases. Prolific writer, public speaker, teacher, and media personality advising CNN, NBC, BBC, CBC and others on issues related to the use of the Internet. Advise Fortune 100 companies on international cybersecurity and privacy compliance issues, and help entities in financial services, healthcare, entertainment, retail and manufacturing sectors; practically and efficiently navigate the complexities of conducting business in cyberspace with knowledge, experience and humor.

EXPERIENCE

VERIZON ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS (VERIZON), Ashburn VA **2015 - 2017**

Chief Security Evangelist

- Established Evangelist Role as both “icebreaker” for marketing and “closer” for security sales.
- Lead Executive Client Briefings to Fortune 100 CISO’s which increased global sales for security products and services.
- Developed client-facing strategies to position company as thought leader in data security.
- Created customer security solutions for Verizon which lead to multiple engagements for Verizon.
- External Face for Verizon on data security, cloud, dDOS mitigation, mobility, and IoT.
- Created and presented media, publications, conferences and thought leadership on information security.

SECURITYCURRENT.COM, Bethesda, MD **2014 - Present**

Legal Editor

- Lead CISO workshops and conferences connecting security professionals across enterprises.
- Manage Security Current “Security Shark Tank” incubator program.
- Create industry-leading content on topics picked by world-class CISOs.
- Provide thought leadership by writing hundreds of articles on law and information security.
- Appear on television and radio regarding information security generating millions of page hits.

SCIENCE APPLICATIONS INT’L CORP., (SAIC), McLean, VA **2013 - 2014**

Chief Privacy and Data Security Officer, Vice President, Associate General Counsel

- Lead multi-billion-dollar corporation’s privacy policy development and implementation
- Developed comprehensive information security and privacy policies, including EU data privacy, PII, PHI, and privacy for sensitive and classified government programs.
- Lead education and employee privacy training programs.
- Evaluated new contracts and vendor programs for “privacy by design” and risk mitigation.
- Created privacy insider threat program.

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION (CSC), Fairfax, VA **2010 – 2013**

Director, Cyber-Security & Privacy Consulting

- Created multi-million-dollar information security consulting practice for CSC
- Directed and led client engagements for information security, privacy and regulatory compliance for Fortune 100 companies
- Created Defense Industrial Base (DIB) Infrastructure for Einstein II compliance with Lockheed Martin and other defense contractors.
- Successfully managed dozens of high-profile data breach and forensic investigations

FTI CONSULTING, INC., Washington, DC**2007 – 2009***Managing Director – Technology*

- Conducted sensitive forensic investigations including data breach, PCI, corporate espionage and trade secret investigations.
- Supervised team of security professionals providing high-profile security and privacy consulting advice.
- Increased FTI corporate security profile with multimedia marketing strategy, attracting global security clientele.

SOLUTIONARY, INC., Bethesda, MD**2002 – 2007***Senior Vice President and Chief Security Counsel*

- Grew security consulting and incident response business from 2 persons to more than 25.
- Created threat intelligence and forensic investigation program to complement existing software sales.
- Provided legal advice and counsel to President, CEO, sales force, and others related to cybersecurity, contracts, privacy, and data protection.

OTHER EXPERIENCE**SCIENCE APPLICATIONS INTERNATIONAL CORP. (SAIC), McLean, VA,**

VP, Cyberlaw Predictive Systems, Global Integrity Corporation. Grew security team from 8 people to more than 120, and developed clients in banking, insurance, healthcare, industrial and retail sectors; established FS-ISAC for information sharing, created one of the world's first commercial information security consulting practices, and helped Citibank find and successfully prosecute Russian hackers who penetrated their network.

ARENT FOX KINTER PLOTKIN & KAHN, Washington, DC,

Associate. Expanded firm's white collar crime practice to include clients like AOL and affiliates, established "high-technology" crime and privacy practice group, defended white collar crime cases involving public corruption, money laundering, FCPA, asset forfeiture, pharmaceutical drugs, and political free speech matters.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, Washington, DC***Trial Attorney, Fraud Section – Criminal Division / Attorney General Honors Program***

Created first computer crime unit within DOJ Criminal Division (later CCIPS), and prosecuted first major computer hacker case under CFAA – Robert Tappan Morris Internet worm. Drafted first computer crime and privacy laws with US House and Senate Judiciary Committees and helped create USSS and FBI computer forensics labs. Prosecuted high profile white collar crime cases including Soviet espionage cases, political corruption (Lyndon LaRouche), organized crime, and complex financial crime cases. conducting both trials and appeals.

PUBLICATIONS hundreds of articles available at

- <http://www.securitycurrent.com>
- <http://www.securityfocus.com>
- <http://storefrontbacktalk.com> - <http://archives.thecontentfirm.com/>

ADJUNCT PROFESSOR / LECTURER

Developed and taught courses in law, cyber security, digital investigation or data governance and compliance, incident response, privacy, media law.

ACADEMIC

American University, School of Justice, Law & Society
American University, Washington College of Law
Catholic University, Columbus College of Law
George Mason University
George Washington University
Georgetown University School of Law
Harvard Law School
Harvard School of Engineering & Applied Science
James Madison University
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
NOVA Southeastern Law School
Santa Clara University Law School
Stanford University Law School

Stetson University Law School
University of Fairfax
University of Maryland (College Park and Baltimore)
Utica College

NON-ACADEMIC

Attorney General's Advocacy Institute (USDOJ)
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
National Academy
Federal Law Enforcement Training Center (FLETC)
Institute of Internal Auditors
MIS Training Institute
SANS Institute
Sequoia Professional Development Corp

EDUCATION

Juris Doctor – State University of New York at Buffalo School of Law
Baldy Center for Law and Public Policy, Joint J.D. PhD program
Bachelor of Arts – Political Science/Biology State University of New York at Albany